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October 1, 2024

Office of the Military Department Inspector General

Honorable Mike McGuire, President pro Tempore of the Senate
Honorable Robert Rivas, Speaker of the Assembly
Honorable Bob Archuleta, Chair, Senate Military and Veterans Affairs Committee
Honorable Pilar Schiavo, Chair, Assembly Military and Veterans Affairs Committee
Pursuant to Military and Veterans Code Section 55, this letter constitutes the
Military Department Inspector General’s quarterly report regarding investigations and
assistance cases completed by the Inspector General’s office.
During this reporting quarter, from July 1, 2024, through September 30, 2024, the
Military Department Inspector General completed no investigations. The Military
Department Inspector General completed six assistance cases and completed a

comprehensive follow-up review of the Youth and Community Task Force (YCPTF).

The Office of the Military Department Inspector General has four (4) open
assistance cases and no open investigations.

Please direct any questions or comments concerning this quarterly report to the
Military Department Inspector General at (916) 854-3483 or by email at
state.ig@cmd.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
J I : B Digitally signed by Julian Bond
u I a n O n Date: 2024.10.02 10:15:19 -07'00'

Julian H. Bond
Colonel (CA)
Inspector General
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